UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 5
77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD
CHICAGO, 1. 60604-3590

JUL 28 2016

CERTIFIED MATL#7001 0320 0005 8933 0429
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED REPLY TO THE ATTENTION OF

Mr. Rajdeep Singh

Oxford One Stop

3003 Oxford

Fort Wayne, Indiana 46806

Re: Notice of Violation and Compliance Order/Settlement Agreement for the Oxford One
Stop, 3003 Oxford, Ford Wayne, Indiana  RUST-05-2016-0003

Dear Mr. Singh:

On May 12, 2016, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Underground Storage Tanks Section 1ssued a
Notice of Violation and a Compliance Order/Settlement Agreement concerning underground storage tank
(UST) violation, at Oxford One Stop, 3003 Oxford, Fort Wayne, Indiana,

We have received your signed copy of the Settlement Agreement, on June 21, 2016 and the copy of the check
for $630 in penalties. We also received your supporting documents stating the UST violation was addressed.

The Settlement Agreement states that it is effective upon EPA’s final approval. This is to inform you that T
have enclosed a signed and dated copy of the approved Seitlement Agreement. The original Settlement
Agreement will remain in the EPA files. We also have accepted and processed your check as part of the
Settlement process. If you have any further question, please feel free to contact Estelle Patterson, of my staff, at
312/886-3594.

Sincerely, |

Enclosure

cc: Roy Harbert, IDEM (rharberti@idem.in.gov)

Recycled/Recyclable e Printed with Vegetable Qil Based Inks on 100% Recycled Paper (100% Post-Consumer)



U.5. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY (EFA) REGION 5
77 West Jackson Boulevard (LR-8J), Chicago, lliinois 60604-3590
UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK (UST) FIELD CITATION FORM FOR EXPEDITED SETTI.LEMENT NO. R5-UST-16-007-EP

PART [: INSPECTION SUMMARY Part Il: SEFTLEMENT AGREEMENT/COMPLIANCE ORDER
On: 05122016 Time: 10:12 AM A. Settlement Agreement: The Owner or Operator by signing this Settlement
Agreement (or by having an authorized representative sign it} agrees to setfle the
AL Oxford One Siop violations identified in Part I, subject to the following terms and conditions:
Address: 3003 Ondord

Fort Wayne, IN 46800

St

(Name of Site Representatlve if not the Owner or Operator)

Name and address of the UST Owner

Name:
Address:

Rajdeep Singh
3003 Oxford
Fort Wayne, IN 46800

A duly designated officer, employee, or representative of the EPA or a

duly designated officer or empioyee of the State or Tribe inspected this
facility. EPA has reviewed the inspection report and other relevant materials
and has identified the following violation(s) of the UST regulations
promulgated or approved by EPA under Subtitie | of the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) (42 U.S.C. § 6991 et seq).

1. Violation: Failure to notify state or local agency within 30 days of
bringing an UST system inio use

Cite: State Req. No. 329 |IAC 9-2-2(b) (08/11/2006)

[40 CFR 280.22(a)]

Proposed Penalty: 5420

2. Violation: Failure t¢ comply with financial responsibility requirements

by the required phase-in fime

Cite: State Reg. No. 329 |AC 9-8-4(a) {08/11/2006)
40 CFR 280.83(a)
Proposed Penalty: 5210
3. Violation:
Cite: State Reg. No. {)
40 CFR
Proposed Penalty:
4. Violation:
Cite: State Reg. No. ()
40 CFR
Proposed Penalty:
TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTY: 2530

EPA finds the Owner or Operator in violation of the above referenced UST regulations.

ostello Pebbecma il

(Signature of EPA Inspactor)

The Owner or Operator certifies, subject to civil and criminal penalties for making a
faise submission to the U. 8. Government, that he or she has-een ected the

violations, submitted true and accurate documentatiop
submitted payment to the U.S. Treasury for the amount
full proposed penalty amount, as described in Part | of

of $630 in pa

is Form.

The Owner or Operator agrees to comply with the terms of the Coipliance

Order in Part |1.B. Without admitting liabiiity for the violations cited in Pari i, the
Owner or Gperator signing below waives any objections to EPA's jurisdiction with
respect to the Compliance Order and this Settlernent Agreement, and consents io
EPA's final approval of this Settlement Agreement without further notice. The
Owner or Operator waives the opportunity for & public hearing pursuant to RCRA
section 9006,

Once EPA signs the Settlement Agreemeni, EPA will take no further

enforcement action against the Owner or Operator for the civil violations
described in Part |, provided the violafions have been timely corrected and the
penalty has been paid. EPA does not waive its righi to enforce against the Owner
or Cperator for any other violations not described in Part | and violations of the
UST reguirements or other requirements listed in Part | that

were noi corrected in a timely manner.

This Settlement Agreement and Compliance Order will become effective once
signed by EPA and is binding on EPA and the Owner or Operator upon signature
by both parfies. Final approval of the Seifiement Agreement and

Compliance Order is in the sole discretion of the Regional Administrator,

Region 5, EPA, or his or her authorized delegate. Upon final approval, EPA
shall mail a copy of this document to the Owner or Operator signing below.

SIGNATURE BY OWNER, OPERATCR, OR AURHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE:

LAAIDEEP SisLo
owpnEL

Name (Print):

Title (Print):

Date:; é /fC’,’é.

Signature:

B. Compiiance Order: This Compliance Order is issued under the authority
of RCRA section 9006 to resolve the civl violations identified in Part . The
Owner or Operator is ordered to correct the viglations, submit true and
accurate documentation that the violations were comrected, and pay the total
penatty amount fisted in Part | of this Form. This Compliance Order shall
become final and enforceable only upon signature by an EPA official with the
authority to sign this document.

LATNEER Smoge
powingl

e

Name (Print):

Title {Print):

Signature: Date: - {61 4

cﬂ‘f/-?‘r A Ma-ymwﬁ

JUL 2§ 201
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' 3/31/09
' . INSTRUCTIONS ¢ )
/7 , - , ~——

! Y
On the reverse side is an Underground Storage Tank (UST) Field Citation Form (Formn) for expedited setfiement. If you, the Crwmer or Operator,
wish to settie this case using this Form, you must do the following:

L Correct the violation(s) cited in Past I of the Form ("Part I");
2. Pay the tolal pepalty amount listed in Part I in accordance with the directions provided below,

Sign the Settlerent Agreement In Past I of the Form (“Part IF) {or In the case when an Owner of Operator is a corporate entity, have
an anthorized representative sign it); and

Return the Field Citation Form along with documentation of compliance and payment information (sufficient for EP4 to track
payment) to EPA af the following address (within the 30-day tine limit specified below):

U.5. Environmental Protection 4gency
Regior 5 — Underground Storage Tank Program
77 West Jackson Boulevard (LR-8J)

ChicagoJllingis, 60604-3590
e C\%’O{\.%Cﬁ—b\_. :
This settlement process is optional. You are wot required io submt this Form to EPA. If you.do not subrmit this Form, EPA will conclude that

vou are not interested in pursuing an expedited seffiement. EPA will then consider other actions to resolve these violations mcloding the
possibility of formal administrative or judicial enforcement.

Whether you submit the Form or not, you are by law required to correct any noncompliance and comply with ali applicable UST

requirements. EPA will not approve the Serflerpent Agreement if there is an alteration of any of the information in the Form or if the payment
submitted is Jess than the full amount of settlement.

Timeline: The Form must be postmarked no later than thirty (30) days after the date of the mspection. In the event the Forrn i5 sent to you vie
registered or certified mail, the timeline begins on the date of receipt of that mail. IFEPA does not receive the Form within thirty (30) davs, EFA
will conclnde that you do pot wish 10 pursue expedited setlement. EFA will then consider taking other actions o resolve these violations
ncluding pursuing formal administrative or judicial snforcsment. (Note; Al time periods and deadiines in the Form, including these

Instructions, are in calendar éays. T a deadline falls on 2 Saturday, Sunday, or federal holiday, EPA will consider the deadline to fall on the next
business day.) ‘

Reguesting An Extension: EPA may grant, at iis discretion, an extension of thirty (30) days if you can demonstrate that 1t is not feesible for
YOU to come into compliance within the initiat 30-day time period. You must request that extension in wiiting before the inftial 30-day time
period expires, That written request must explain why compliance within 30 days is not feasible and it must contain a schedule for when you
will come inio compliance (which must not extend beyond the 30-day extension perod).

Requesting that EPA Modify or Withdraw the Form: If vou can docpment that you were In compliance with the reguiations cited in Part T at

the time of the inspection, you must submit that documentation to EPA within fifteen (15) celender days of your receipt of the Form. EPA will

review the documentation and may choose 1o not pursue enforcement or way withdraw some or all of the violations and reissue 2 modified Form
the Owner/Operator {via certified or registered mail) for any violations that are not withdrawn,

Paywent: Payment can be muade by sendine a persenal or certified check made out to the "Treasury of the United States” to the
following address: U.S. Environmental Protection Azency. Fines and Penalfies. Cincinnafl Finanee Center, P.O3. Box 979077, St. Louis.
MO 63197-9000. The check shouid refer to the Field Citation Form Nomber (located at the top of the Form). If no such mumber is

provided on the Form, the check should have the name of the facility on it. Other forms of payment such as wire mansfers and ooline payment

are aiso accepted by EPA. For further information on those other forms of payment. please emall CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa gov or use the
EPA contact listed below.
—

nt Agreement Certification: By siening the Settlement Agresment tn Part I vou are certifying under penalty of law that you have
comrected the violations, submitied true and accurate docrmentation of compliance, ané have paid the penalty. Fathure to meet these conditions
means you will remain liable for the onginel violations with the possibility of being Liable for additional violations for noncompliance with the

Compliance Order and for making a false representation to the U.S. Government

Settl

EPA Review: Once EPA has received the Form, EPA will teview it and the documentation of compliance, and verify that payment was made,
HEPA decides to setile the case using this Field Citation, EPA will sign and apprave the Settlement Agreement and the Compliance Order and
send a copy of the completed Form to you. Once EPA has signsd the Compliance Order and Settlement Aereement, you and EPA are bound by
their terms. EPA reserves the right not to pursue setflement under the Field Citation and instead pursue formal enforcement. In that event, vou
will be promptly reimbursed for the amount you paid into the U.3, Treasury when submitting the Field Citation,

If you have any questions, please contact:

U.8. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 5 — Underground Storage Tank Program



RUST-05-2016-0005

i TJ:‘\:"Dtg 1o 5{“%:}— UST Inspection Checklist
PARTL OWNER/OPERATOR INFORMATION )
L. Facility Name: CQ‘\P{\_A‘ m gL—o ﬁ g\_y,qg @ = 1 8. Date of v i ?2 ! !g 7. Marketer / Non-Marketer:
. » /
2. Owner: ¥ s r}@ Ep i&ﬂCﬁ\ 8. Site A_rnva.UDeDarfnre (Time): ﬁ Doy / #)n%ﬁ,al%,
J { I
3. Operator 9. Pacility Ad.d.ress %U‘j m&cp
5. Contact PersouL% (C"(% 7 97 72& W w Em’f’ UCLLWLQ JJ’T “f C._?a[}
& UST Sl“’ Phone # 10: Team Members[ '
- PART 1. UST SITE INFORMATION
1. Tank # L 3 4 5 £ 7
2. Tank Type: t"’Q q
3. Piping Type: ‘E:‘C\
4. Size of Tank: ( 'B\ lQ % ld
5. Tank Contents: ELL Q\Q#
o
6. Install Date: 5' 5-o9 =
LTTTDate: OV E - ~—C
8 LTT Date: lD‘Qéﬁ“{g “‘/-;?
9 LD (Tank): 1S T -Com
10: LD (Pipe): ] g —F
1L k,losura Da:e
‘ Pcrm_T:rmp¥ F@kTmp_- Perm _ Temp Berm _ Temp Perm  Temp Pem__ Temp Peem  Temp
12, Spilk Yes; No _ Yes| No .. Yes_ No_ Yes No _ Yes Mo Yes  No Yes  No
13, Overfill; - Yes!l No Ye{vNo _ Yes Mo Yes No Yes No Yes  No Yes No
} _ e — v _ 0 e
- Type:
i4, CP(Tank): . Yes . No L_ Y‘es_Nol __ Yes _No_ = ¥Yes No Yes N6 _ Yes_ No _ Yes_ No
Date: - ‘
[ =) -
Type: {7’@\} S —— _
5 CR(ping Yes Nof  Yes Nof | Yes _No | Yes_ Mo Yes_ No_ Ve o Ves No
Late: ' '
=i
16. CP Monit woring | '"For all cathodic protection systems {Galvanic Anodes and Inpressed Cument Systems))
§ Mo/3 Yrs: ves o Yes __ Mo | Yes  Tho Yes ' No_ ' Yes Mo Yes_ Mo Yes _ MNo
Naee: Mouitoring conducted wi hip six month of meteilation and three years T after mitial m monitoring, {280, 31 X1
SzxMonths:  ves Mo Yes __ No Yes __ MNa Ve Mo Yes_ N Ye _ No__ Y No _
 Mote: Monitoring conducted within six menth of amy \fcpau-s; to UST system [78G43(a)j .
Records: Yes No Yeg Noi =~ Yes  MNo _° Wes  MNo__  Yes Mo Yes__ Ne  Yes_ Mo
Note: Records on file of last ol monitoring results, &230 SHOST
- /
17. CF Monitoring: [For knpressed Current Systems Oniy) ) )
60 Day lnsp.:  ves Nof o Yes_ MNey = Yes_ No Tes Ne _ -¥es  No  Yes__ MNo__ Yes_ No _
MNote: System is lnSpccteﬂ ever aE:O days, irvolvers rEﬂB.I‘LE amd r&c:orde tystams voltn_gt and amperage, [73D 2HeY]
Records: Yes Nd Yes Moi  Yes No Yes Mo Yes Mo Yes__ No_ Yo . No
Note: Records on Rle of last Lhme volt:dg° and ¢ amperas_ra tad.m.s [280. 33(d (lﬂ ’
I -
:\;'3 12008)

N




RUST-05-2016-0005

UST Inspection Checklist

<~ PARTIIL RECGMMENDATION(S) & NARRATIVE COMMENTS

- action is recommend/necessary:

foss

Ves  No _'—’_/

Yes ;V_{No o

y to provide info. on compliance:

NOZ

Zg ate:

[F Ves. A Full Narrative Report is required along with this checkiist]

v-up inspection recommended:  Yes

[if Yes, state reason(s) why.}

nation Request Letter {IRLY: Yes _ _ No

B

No\{_/_ Date:

5. Notice of Violaion (NOV): Yes

Wotes:
I Yes, A Full Narrative Report is required zlong with this checklist

6. Field Citation {FC): Yésﬁ No  Dafe B A\t
23 TAC.5-2 30 329 T ACG-FHW
NotesHd CF £ 98 1. 5300 THOUHE 20, T3ed

{If Yes. A Fal] MNarrative Report 18 required along with this checklist]

No _ll_fj Trate:

7. Administrative Order (AQ): Yes _

Notes: - .
{IfYes, A Full Narmanve Report is required along with this checklist]

%. Refer to State:' Yes No L Date:

Notes:
[If Yes, A Full Narrative Report may

be required alony with this checklist]

«cial Responsibility (FR): Yes No Expiration Datfe:

jector's Remarks:

Yinonat Remarks/Gomments:

O Tiang.s Lonkia

’ﬂ@j@ LAACCDF’LUL.,@ - ﬁ*ﬁ

@g%_g K- K-

Co Y- 2 s ekt ,‘?mﬁ

DL i 3 Ao m\e S gf\ c_:\;’\u

I3
S

St Pedtineen

- Inspector Signafure

G2l

Date




